JEMBOY MORASTEL CADENAS

Buenavista, Ubay, Bohol cadenasjemboy@gmail.com 09380081907



PERSONAL PROFILE

A Master of Science candidate in Agricultural Extension, 26 years old, single and a Licensed Professional Agriculturist is a self-motivated and goal-oriented person with positive attitude towards his career. Among the highlighted qualifications that make him qualify to work as an instructor are his knowledge, skills, and experience in teaching agricultural extension.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION (Candidate)

Cognate: ANIMAL SCIENCE

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DEVELOPMENT EDUCATION (Magna Cum Laude)

Major: AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

Year Graduated: 2016

HONORS, AWARDS AND DISTINCTION

President's List Master of Science in Agricultural Extension Visayas State University Visca, Baybay City, Leyte 1st semester 2019-2020

Third Honorable Mention (Secondary)
San Isidro Technical Vocational High School
San Isidro, Pilar, Bohol
Year Graduated: 2012

Valedictorian (Elementary) Buenavista Elementary School Buenavista, Ubay, Bohol Year Graduated: 2008

WORK EXPERIENCE

Branch OIC/Manager Berlein Electronics Corporation Cubao, Quezon City, Metro Manila September 2016-Febrauary 2018

Customer Service Representative (CSR) Inspiro Philippines Ortigas, Pasig City, Metro Manila February 2018-June 2019

Graduate Teaching Assistant Department of Agricultural Education and Extension, VSU Visca, Baybay City, Leyte January 2020-July 2021

ATTENDANCE OF CONFERENCES, TRAININGS, AND SEMINARS

Delegate in International Model United Nation (IMUN) Online Conference 46.0 February 27-28, 2021

Training on the Value Enhancement Towards Leadership and Management

Office of the City Agricultural Services Maasin City, Southern Leyte January 7-8, 2016

Train-Initiate-Manage-Explore (T.I.M.E) Congress, The University Wide Leadership Camp of VSU-USSC

VSU Beach Garden Resort Visca, Baybay City, Leyte March 6-7, 2015

TRAINING ON COCO COIR PRODUCTION

Office of the City Agricultural Services Barangay Rizal, Maasin City, Southern Leyte November 25-27, 2015

Expanding Knowledge for Climate Change Adaptation and Food Security

VSU, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte September 22-26, 2014

LEADERSHIP AND MEMBERSHIP TO ORGANIZATIONS

VAExSo (VSU – Agricultural Extension Society)

Visayas State University, Main Campus

President

June 2014 – April 2015

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SCIENCE (CAFS)

Visayas State University, Main Campus

Board Member

June 2015 – April 2016

KADUGONG BOL - ANON (Provincial Organization)

Visayas State University, Main Campus

Member

June 2014 – April 2015

SK KAGAWAD

Buenavista, Ubay, Bohol 2010-2013

CHARACTER REFERENCES

ANTONIA CECILIA Y. SANDOVAL Ph.D

Retired Head, Department of Agricultural Education and Extension Visayas State University, Visca Baybay City, Leyte Contact # 09233057637

FATIMA T. BALIÑA

Professor, Department of Agricultural Education and Extension Visayas State University, Visca Baybay City, Leyte Contact # 09199116700

HON. PROCISA GENITA

Barangay Captain Buenavista, Ubay, Bohol 09109725376

DECLARATION

I hereby certify that facts contained in this curriculum vitae are true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: July 19, 2021

Place: VSU, VISCA Baybay City, Leyte

Name: **JEMBOY M. CADENAS**

Applicant